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Development Services Department

The petitioner requests this application be continued to the February 26, 2024, Land Use Hearing Officer meeting.

Zoning Administrator Sign Off: 



From: Carol Walden
To: Mason, Carmen; Zoning Intake-DSD; Zoning Intake-DSD
Cc: Marshall, Colleen; Follin, Jared
Subject: VAR 23-0965 - 19115 Livingston Avenue, Lutz, Florida - Request to Continue from 11/20/23 to 02/26/24
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:30:04 PM

 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good afternoon,
 
Please accept this email as our request to continue Variance Application VAR 23-0965 from the
November 20, 2023 LUHO hearing to the February 26, 2024 LUHO hearing.  We filed a new Special
Use Application yesterday that will be scheduled for the January 22, 2024 LUHO hearing, and we
need to move the Variance Application LUHO hearing to after the January LUHO hearing date for the
Special Use Application request.
 
Thank you. 
 
Carol Walden, Land Development Paralegal
Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler
  Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
401 East Jackson Street, Suite 2100
Tampa, FL 33602
Direct Number:  (813) 222-5035
Main Number:  (813) 223-4800
Email:  cwalden@stearnsweaver.com
www.stearnsweaver.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.


